
Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 3:08 AM


To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal


Cc: Maria Rea; Howard Brown


Subject: Re: Memo to Record on Shasta Storage Ability


Attachments: Shasta_Storage_admin record_v1--GY.docx


Looks good. Attached, and in the ROCON drive, are my track changes based on a quick read.


-Garwin-

 _____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA  95814


Office:  916-930-3611


Cell:  916-716-6558


FAX:  916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Wed, May 29, 2019 at 1:19 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Subject document (V1) attached and on the server, for review or finalization when needed.


S:\Memos to the record\Shasta_Storage_admin record_v1.docx
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